COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department

540/665-5678

Fax: 540/665-9687
E-mail: feprd@feva.us
www.fcprd.net

MEMO

To: Parks and Recreation Buildings and Grounds Committee
From: Jon Turkel, Assistant DirectorwaT

Subject:  Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting

Date: November 5, 2020

The Buildings and Grounds Committee is scheduled to meet at 2pm on Tuesday November 10,
2020 in the Bowman Library Meeting Room, 871 Tasker Rd. Stephens City, VA 22655. Agenda

includes:

Item Requiring Action:

1. Parks and Recreation Sign at Stonewall Park
Staff is seeking a recommendation for the placement of Parks and Recreation Signage at
Stonewall Park. Sign options and a staff recommendation will be provided for
consideration.

Ttem Not Requiring Action

1. Amphitheater at Bowman Library Lake. Staff is seeking direction from the committee on
generalized design and restroom considerations relevant to installation of an amphitheater
by the Bowman Library Lake. Comparable images and technical considerations will be
presented.

Informational Items:

1. Staff Updates
2. Other Business
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